
I am studying for my exams
Eu estou estudando para os meus exames.a.

1.

I am not watching TV at the moment.
I am not watching a movie at the moment
I am not watching a movie today
Eu não estou assistindo...a.

2.

She is cooking dinner right now.
Ela está cozinhando almoço agorinha.a.

3.

My brother is not playing video games in his bedroom.
Meu irmão não está jogando video games em seu quartoa.

4.

We are watching a movie tonight.
Nós estaremos assistindo um filme hoje a noite.a.

5.

We are not traveling to Europe this summer.
Nós não estaremos viajando pra europa no verão.a.
Belo horizonte: belrizontb.

6.

The kids are playing in the garden now.
As crianças estão jogando no jardim agora.a.
Futuro ou presente: definido pelo "tempo" que aparece na 
frase (tonight, summer, this weekend, now, right now, etc)

b.

7.
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Are the students participating in a science fair?
Os estudantes estão participando da feira de ciências.a.

8.

The kids are not swimming (suêmen) in the pool / lake / beach9.

He is not eating (itin) meat (carne) this (este) month.10.
Meeting: reunião
Semana - week
Mês - month
Ano - year

They are attending a conference/party/meeting this weekend.
Eles estão participando da conferencia esse fim de semana.a.
Please, answer the phone (por favor, atenda o telefone)b.

11.

Are you studying (stãdin) for the exam (egzam)?12.

Is he working on a new project?
Ele está trabalhando em um novo projeto?a.

13.

My sister is learning to play the guitar / piano14.
Minha irmã está aprendendo a tocar a guitarra.15.

Is she cooking dinner right now?16.

The sun is setting (sétin) behind (bihaind) the mountains 
(maunteins)

O sol está se ponto atrás das montanhasa.

17.
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O sol está se ponto atrás das montanhasa.
Left behind - deixado pra trás.b.

The company is not launching a new product this year.
A compania não está lançando um novo produto esse ano.a.

18.

Is my sister learning to play the guitar?
A minha irmã está aprendendo a tocar a guitarra?a.

19.

He is working on a new project.
Ele está trabalhando em um novo projetoa.

20.

She is not running (rãnin) in the MArathon.
Ela não está correndo em uma maratona.a.

21.

The cat is not sitting on the windowsill. (janela borda)
O gato não está sentado na borda da janela.a.

22.

They are not buying (báin) a new car.
Eles não estão comprando um novo carro.a.

23.

The dog is chasing its tail in the backyard.
O cachorro está perseguindo a propria cauda no quintal.a.

24.

She is not wearing (wérin) a red dress to the party (pare).
Ela não está vestindo um vestido vermelho para a festa.a.

25.

Are the kids playing in the garden?
Are the men playing in the garden?a.

26.
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Are the men playing in the garden?a.

The students are participating in a science (sai ens) fair.
Os estudantes estão participando de uma feira de ciência.a.

27.

Are we watching a movie tonight?
Nós estamos assistindo um filme a noite?a.

28.
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